
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.  CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M. 

CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
          CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tentative AGENDA Monday, 
January 23, 2023

 Page 1 

INVOCATION Pastor Chris Jackson from First Baptist Church 
PLEDGE 

OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Public Comments  

INFORMATION ONLY  
Draft Planning and Zoning Minutes- 1-16-2023 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
Administrator Report 

APPOINTMENTS  
Housing Authority- Tim Bodine-2 year term 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-January 9, 2023 2. Park Board Oct. 12, 2022 Minutes
3. PD Reports 4. Sale/Use Tax
5. Treasurer’s Report

Mayor’s Statement 

ORDINANCES  
Council Bill No. 23-002 place on April Election Ballot a 3% sales tax on Marijuana sales    (1st)  (2nd) 
Council Bill No. 23-003-Rezone approx. 12 acres on East Road from I-2 to C-2 Amiel Overman (1st)  (2nd) 
Council Bill No. 23-004 Rezone 28 S Webb from R-1 to C-2 Apple Healthcare     (1st)   

MOTIONS  
ADMIN-Letter of Support for US Bicycle Route (Motion to approve and vote)  
PD- Apply for grant funding from MoDot for Highway Safety Funds (Motion to approve and vote)  
PD-Purchase in-car camera’s with MoDot grant funds (Motion to approve and vote)   
PD-Purchase 31 infrared hybrid red/blue wearable safety lights using MoDot grant funds (Motion to approve and vote)  
PD-Purchase collapsible traffic cones using MoDot grant funds (Motion to approve and vote)  
PD-Accept grant funds from LLEBG and purchase equipment (Motion to approve and vote)  
EM-Purchase and install equipment for Communication Vehicle from NRoute (Motion to approve and vote)   
Parks-Purchase and install a chain link fence for the Pre-K soccer fields (Old Rodeo Grounds) (Motion to approve and vote). 

COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight

A. Statement of Accounts, January 23, 2023 Action & Authorization
2. Committee of the Whole

 Next Council Meeting (3 weeks) February 13, 2023 

CLOSED SESSION  
RSMO: 610.021 Subsection (2) Real Estate 

ADJOURN 



Planning and Zoning Commission 

Meeting Minutes  

January 16, 2023  

P & Z Meeting: 

The Planning and Zoning Commission met on Monday January 16, 2023, at 5:45 p.m. in Council 
Chambers located at 200 South Main, Webb City, Missouri. 

ROLL CALL: 

The following members answered roll call: 

P Rick Utter        

P Ryan Evitts       

P Mike Moore    

P Clarence Greeno          

P Kelly Braeckel 

P Melissa Annis  

P Chris Taylor 

There being 7 members present and 7 members representing a quorum.  Chairman, Rick Utter declared 
the public hearing session officially opened.  

 City staff present:  

P City Attorney Troy Salchow 

P City Administrator Carl Francis 

P Permits Clerk Tina Knight 



MINUTE APPROVAL: 

Chair Utter called the meeting to order and asked if there were any corrections or additions to the 
meeting minutes from the previous session. Mr. Greeno made corrections to clerical errors, quotations 
and spellings.  

Mr. Taylor made a motion to approve the amended minutes with the corrections. Melissa Annis 
seconded. All were in favor, and none opposed. Motion passed. 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

First applicant Amiel Overman, 831 Rustic Road Joplin, MO 64804 requesting rezone change to C-2, 
commercial. Mr. Overman was unable to attend. Katt Karr was present on his behalf. At issue is 
approximately 13 acres directly east of Sleep Inn Hotel and west of railroad tracks.  City manager Carl 
Francis stated this was a win for the city, in that the surrounding property is already commercial. Mr. 
Francis said the city owned some property that abutted Mr. Overman’s, and the city sold Mr. Overman 
an easement for a road access to South East Street.  

No one was present to speak in opposition to the request. Mr. Utter entertained a motion.  

Mike Moore made a motion to approve the rezone request as presented. Melissa Annis seconded. 

All were in favor, and none opposed. Motion passed unanimously.  

Second public hearing:  Paul Taylor (Apple Healthcare) is requesting a zoning change from R-1 to C-2 at 
28 South Webb. Mr. Taylor was present to speak in favor of the request. He stated that the property 
was approved for a special use permit in the previous two sessions to operate as an outdoor wedding 
venue. Mr. Taylor thinks a rezone would make a better fit due to other events that he is planning, 
including short term rentals. He added, “Not like a hotel though.” 

No one was present to speak in opposition to his request. 

Mr. Utter entertained a motion. Kelly Braeckel made motion to approve request as presented. Ryan 
Evitts seconded. All were in favor, and none opposed. Motion passed.  

Third applicant presented an appeal of a prior denial of her request for administrative approval of short-
term rentals in her house.  Cassa O’Cull, 1811 Boyer Place, and her husband were both present to speak 
in favor of the request. Also present were neighbors that abutted their property: 



 

Paige, Diana & Ty, 1799 Boyer Place 

Williams, Kerri & Ryan, 1787 Boyer Place 

Tanner, Hannah & William, 1798 Boyer Place 

Mrs. O’Cull said the Jackson family at 1798 Boyer Place were in favor but unable to attend. 

James Tichenor, 1834 Boyer Place, was present to speak in opposition. He stated that the Boyer Addition 
was a residential district and he wanted it to stay that way. He also included the covenants and 
restrictions prevented commercial activity. City attorney Salchow let Mr. Tichenor know that the HOAA 
of Boyer Addition would be the one to enforce that, not the city.  

 

Mr. Utter asked for recommendation or statement. Clarence Greeno motioned that the administrative 
denial be upheld, and the appeal to be denied. Ryan Evitts seconded. Motion was denied unanimously.  

No new or other Business 

Mr. Utter adjourned the meeting at 6:46 pm.  

 

 

___________________________________________                              ____________________________ 

Planning and Zoning Chair                                                                               Date 

 



 
 
 
Administrator’s Report 01/23/23 
 
 
The Parks Department has been busy preparing the new pre-K and Kindergarten soccer field that 
will be located where the old rodeo grounds were at. We have placed a small gravel parking lot 
alongside to hopefully relieve some of the walking for the little ones across the road and main 
parking area. We hope to begin work on the large parking lot to the east of the main fields this 
spring.  
 
Park staff along with public works will be removing the old road area on the north side of 
Paradise Lake and adding it to the walking trail. That area has been barricade off since the 
construction of Dawson Drive.  
 
Mayor Ragsdale along with city staff hosted the Webb City Chamber State of the City address at 
Granny Shaffer’s last Tuesday. We would like to thank the council members who came out and 
the others from throughout the community. It was reported that our total construction was 
reported at $28,600,437 which is in line with previous years. The only real slowdown noticed 
this past year was new housing starts in R-1. We had 27 new home permits issued last year 
where we have averaged 50-80 for the past many years. R-3 construction was up with the 
addition of the new Redwood Apartments complex to the south of Walmart. There was a 
significant increase in home remodel work with over $9,000,000 in costs permits being issued.   
 
Public Works hosted the Department Head plan review for the new R-3 project planned along 
North East Street, north of the new Ghetto Tacos, behind Kyle Hickam’s new building. The plan 
was approved with some minor changes to Sanitary Sewer lines and other utilities. The project 
will extend Carson Way north to Aylor and include more than 40 housing units when complete.  
 
2022 was not a good year regarding our Workers Compensation modification rating. City staff 
have met with our insurance carrier and it is anticipated we could see a 20% plus increase in our 
WC rates this year. Risk specialists from our carrier will be meeting in coming weeks with 
members of the City Employee Safety Committee to discuss any needs or policy changes needed 
that could help reduce employee related injuries.  
 
Staff have placed the 3% increase in retail sales tax for marijuana ballot question on the 
upcoming council agenda. This would only apply to recreational sales of the product should a 
dispensary be built within the city and only after a majority of voters approve it in the April 
Ballot. Has no effect if the Council should decide to put the ban on the 2024 Presidential election 
as the amendment requires.  
 

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 
   

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



The MissouriGovernor’s Office has notified Webb City that we did not get accepted in our bid 
for the 50-50% grant funding for the expansion of East Road. We did receive the funding for 
adding the sidewalk.  
 
Previous Meetings 
 
 
2022 Polar Bear Express by all accounts was a big success this year. City staff worked 
tirelessly to make this year the best yet and a special thanks to Erin and Bryan along with the 
Southwest Railroad Association for their dedication to the program. Also a thank you goes out to 
the council for approving the funding of the track repairs and the contractor for completing the 
work prior to the start of the event.  
 
Water pressure here in Webb City gave staff quite the scare the Friday before Christmas. It was 
reported around 10:00am that several customers were suddenly experiencing low pressure. With 
the extremely low temperatures we were having at that time we first thought a large break or leak 
of some sort. City staff were dispatched throughout the city to search but no leak was found and 
with the issue being nearly city wide it would have had to be easy to locate a leak that big. Public 
work crews were able to determine the problem which was a frozen sensor in the tower that was 
malfunctioning. Evidently it was signaling to the wells that the tower was full when it was not 
and the wells were not coming on. City staff did a great job finding the problem and making sure 
our pressure did not fall below the level that would have required a boil order and the crisis was 
averted.  
 
The cold weather and icy streets caused our trash service to pull their trucks in on Friday 
the 23rd just before Christmas. With it being the holiday weekend we started to receive 
complaints of trash accumulating and with the high winds the bags of wrapping paper were 
starting to scramble. Their crews went into several neighborhoods and helped by picking up the 
trash that had spread by hand and making several passes to catch people up that had been missed. 
City Hall received calls, from some who had complained, thanking the trash service for their 
efforts.  
 
The idea of placing a sunshade of some type over the Amphitheater is still being discussed. 
We have some ideas that would include a vinyl material covering that would be retractable when 
not in use. This would significantly extend the life of the material. We hope to have something to 
present to council in the next month for their consideration.  
 
Community Development has received recognition from the Missouri Historic Preservation 
Committee for their successful completion of the tenth year of our Webb City Historic District 
participation in the Missouri Certified Local Government Program.   
 
Public Works has reported that the annual leaf pickup project is complete. We had some 
delays with the weather and equipment issues but the crews worked hard to get everyone picked 
up. We will continue to watch for leaves being left in the roadway as they can cause real 
problems when the spring rains arrive.   
 



Center Creek 201 Waste Water Board has been working to repair the UV system now that it is 
out of service during the winter. The board had looked at several options from complete 
replacement of the building and equipment to repairing the current equipment. Our staff were 
able to locate parts from the original vendor and the decision was made to replace the equipment 
required to be able to assure both sides will be functioning when it is turned back on next spring. 
The 201 Board approved the purchase of $30,000 in new equipment.  

After having two recent Short term Rental requests that were denied administratively the 
application for one to be located at 917 S. Jefferson has been approved with only two of the 
neighboring property owners opposing.  

Staff were notified that MODOT has approved our application for sidewalk improvements 
along the east side of East Street from MO171 to Daugherty and some along Daugherty. This 
grant will fund 75% of the design and construction costs as was approved by council. More 
details will be coming forward soon on contracts and costs as we move forward with this grant 
and also the Governors Cost share grant application for widening of East street and a new 
roundabout at Daugherty. We should be receiving word on that project soon. As reported earlier 
currently the budget includes two major projects which council can approve the use of the 
American Recovery Plan funds for. One is the retention project along MO 171 and the other 
would be the East Street widening and roundabout improvement plan. Currently we have applied 
for grant funding that would assist at 50% of the cost for East Street and 80% of the sidewalk 
improvement plan. 

Our engineer reports that geotechnical field work was completed on 11/1/2022 in reference to 
the proposed storm water retention project along Mo 171 at Powell Drive. Lab testing begins 
11/2/2022. Rain delayed start of Geotech field work, but will not impact overall project schedule. 
Survey set to begin in mid-November. (update, field work complete and design work begins 
Jan 9th) 

Plans have been received for the development that is to locate on the south east corner of 
Daugherty and East Street. Public Works will be working to schedule the required department 
head meeting to look over all utilities and project requirements. Building permits will be issued 
as soon as all compliance is completed.  

City staff have been busy working on a new web site. The current site has had some issues and 
made it very difficult to make changes. We are wanting to incorporate some additional features 
such as online bill pay and permit applications. It will still be located at the same domain of 
www.webbcitymo.org and we hope to announce the unveiling very soon.  

2023 Dates to remember upcoming; 

Tuesday, March 14 – Business After Hours @ Just A Taste, 5:30 p.m. 
Friday, March 31 – Fifth Friday Coffee @ WC CARES Building, 7:30 a.m. 

Friday, March 31 & Saturday, April 1 – Spring Shop Hop 

Saturday, April 1 – Easter Egg Hunt @ King Jack Park, hunts start at 1 p.m. (rain date Saturday, April 8) 

http://www.webbcitymo.org/


Thursday, May 4 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
May 4, 5 & 6 – Citywide Garage Sale weekend 
May – Citywide clean-up, TBA 
Saturday, May 13 – Route 66 Cruise Night 5 – 8 p.m. 
Friday, May 26 – Splash Pad Opens 

Thursday, June 1 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
Saturday, June 10 – Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m. 

Friday & Saturday July 14 & 15 – Route 66 Cruise-A-Palooza @ King Jack Park 

Thursday, August 3 – Downtown After Dark, 4:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
Saturday, August 12 – Route 66 Cruise Night, 5 – 8 p.m. 

Tuesday, September 7 – Downtown After Dark 
Saturday, September 9 – Route 66 Cruise Night 

Thursday, October 5 – Downtown After Dark 
October TBA – Badges & Burgers 
October TBA – WC Chamber of Commerce Banquet 

Friday, November 3 & Saturday, November 4 – WC Holiday Merry Market (VIP Passes go on sale 
Tuesday, October 3) 
Saturday, November 4 – Polar Bear Express Tickets go on sale online, 9 a.m. 
Friday, November 24 – “Bright Friday,” Park Lighting Ceremony @ King Jack Park, sundown 

November 30, December 1, 2, 5, 7, 8, 9, 14, 15, 16 – Polar Bear Express 
Monday, December 11 – Employee/Sponsor Night @ Polar Bear Express 

Wednesday, December 13 – Christmas Parade, 6:30 p.m. 
All staff & Council Members invited to ride in the Old Urban Street Trolley 

Carl Francis 
City Administrator 



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, January 9, 2023  

Page 1  

INVOCATION  Pastor Kyle Beverlin from Emmanuel Baptist Church gave the invocation 

PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, January 9, 
2023 at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.  

ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Jonathan Shull, Debbie 
Darby, Ray Edwards, Jerry Fisher, and Jim Dawson. Absent: Gina Monson and Alisa 
Barroeta.  There being six members present and six members representing a 
quorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  
Also present were: City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, 
City Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Finance Director Tracy Craig,  Police Chief Don 
Melton, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, Waste Water Director William Runkle,   Street 
& Water Director Rick Roth, Parks Director Bryan Waggoner and Economic 
Development Coordinator Erin Turner.    

MAYOR’S STATEMENT   None 

VISITORS  None 

ADMINISTRATOR Administrators Report for January 9, 2023 was available for the Council to review.  
In addition to the Admin report, City Administrator Carl Francis stated that a food 
warmer was not being used at the Parks Department and will be donated to the 
Senior Center.   

APPOINTMENTS Mayor Ragsdale presented the name of Gary White to the council for an 
appointment as a member of the 201 Board for a 2 year term. Councilman Shull 
moved to approve the appointment. Councilwoman Darby seconded. The motion 
carried with six yes votes.  

Mayor Ragsdale presented the name of George Thullesen to the council for an 
appointment as a member of the Housing Authority for a 2 year term. Councilman 
Dawson moved to approve the appointment. Councilman Fisher seconded. The 
motion carried with six yes votes. 

REAPPOINTMENTS Mayor Ragsdale presented the names of Emelie Wolfe and Jack Albert to the 
council for reappointments as members of the Housing Authority for a two year 
term, effective November 2022. Councilman Shull moved to approve the 
reappointments. Councilman Fisher seconded. The motion carried with six yes 
votes.  



     CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR SESSION Monday, 

January 9, 2023
Page 2  

CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items 
for January 9, 2023. Councilwoman Darby made the motion. Councilman Queen 
seconded. The motion carried with six yes votes.         

1. Council Minutes-December 12, 2022 2. PD Reports
3. Fire Reports 4. Sales/Use Tax
5. Treasurer’s Report

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance amending the zoning Ordinance for the City of Webb City Missouri, 
NO. 22-027  by reclassifying certain areas within the City limits from C-2 General Commercial 

District to R-3 Multiple family residential district.  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 22-027 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept 
the second and final reading for Council Bill No. 22-027. Councilman Edwards 
seconded. The motion carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Shull, Darby, 
Edwards, Fisher, and Dawson. Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 22-027, 
Ordinance No. 23-001.    

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance granting a Special Use Permit for a certain tract of real estate within 
NO. 22-028 the City of Webb City, Missouri (Kyler Baker, 524 W. Broadway)  

Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 22-028 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept 
the second and final reading for Council Bill No. 22-028. Councilman Shull 
seconded. The motion carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Shull, Darby, 
Edwards, Fisher, and Dawson. Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 22-028, 
Ordinance No. 23-002.     

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance for the City of Webb City, Missouri,  
NO. 22-029 by reclassifying certain areas within the City limits from C-2 General Commercial 

District to R-3 Multiple Family Residential District. (R.O.K. Developments-Rezone 
Location 811 N. Main Street)  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 22-029 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept 
the second and final reading for Council Bill No. 22-029. Councilwoman Darby 
seconded. The motion carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Shull, Darby, 
Edwards, Fisher, and Dawson. Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 22-029, 
Ordinance No. 23-003.     



 CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR SESSION Monday, 

January 9, 2023
 Page 3  

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance for the City of Webb City, Missouri  
NO. 22-030 by reclassifying certain areas with the City limits from R-3 Multiple Family Residential 

District to I-2 Light Industrial District. (Mason Williams-Rezone location 502 & 508 
South Garrison)  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 22-030 for the second and final 
reading. Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept 
the second and final reading for Council Bill No. 22-030. Councilman Shull 
seconded. The motion carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Shull, Darby, 
Edwards, Fisher, and Dawson. Thereby duly giving Council Bill No. 22-030, 
Ordinance No. 23-004.      

COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance authorizing the City of Webb City, Missouri to issue a Special Tax  
NO. 23-001 Assessment on certain parcels of Real Estate arising out of expenses incurred by 

the City through summary abatement of public nuisances.    
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 23-001 for the first reading. First 
reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilman Shull seconded. The motion carried with six yes votes.  

Councilman Fisher moved to have the second and final reading of Council Bill No. 
23-001. Councilman Shull seconded. The motion carried with a roll call vote. There
were six yes and zero no votes.

Second and final reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the 
second and final reading of Council Bill No. 23-001. Councilman Shull seconded. 
The motion carried with a roll call vote. Yes: Queen, Shull, Darby, Edwards, Fisher, 
and Dawson. Thereby duly giving Council bill No. 23-001, Ordinance No. 23-005. 

FINANCIAL Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of Accounts  
OVERSIGHT dated December 28, 2022 and January 9, 2023. Councilman Queen moved to accept 

the Statement of Accounts for December 28, 2022 and January 9, 2023. Councilman 
Shull seconded.  The motion carried with six yes votes.  

Statement of Accounts is as follows: 
City Electronically    669-701 178,002.80 
City Fund 39233-39440   465,484.69 
ARPA  1104  5,005.55 
Habitat Electronically 182-185  1,387.22 
Habitat Fund   871-873   421.96 
Debt Fund  141  91,893.51 
Water Meter   5958  4,472.50 
Grand Total      $746,668.23 



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, January 9, 2023

Page 4  

COMMITTEE OF  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday, January 23,  
THE WHOLE      2023 at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers.   

Mayor comments     Mayor Ragsdale Thanked the SW Railroad Association, the Parks Department, Erin  
  Turner, and all the volunteers for the wonderful, wonderful job they did for the  
  Polar Bear Express and he is looking forward to next year’s event. In addition 
  Councilwoman Darby thanked Rick Roth and his crew for taking her call and fixing a 
  leak that was reported in her neighborhood.  

ADJOURN    Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourn the council meeting at 6:00 p.m.   

 ____________________________________ 
Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer      

Attest: 

____________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk   



Webb City Park Board Meeting 

Wednesday, October 12, 2022 

Members Present: Chris Taylor, Jessica Taylor, Nancy Spaeth, Jan Waldie, Sheila Harper 

Staff Present: Bryan Waggoner 

Visitors:None 

Meeting opened by Chris Taylor at 6:07 with the pledge of allegiance. 

Minutes: Upon motion by Chris Taylor to approve minutes of June 8th, 2022 minutes seconded by Jan 

Waldie. Unanimously approved.  

Director’s Report: 

● Soccer and Flag football seasons are almost over. Number of participants has increased, but

there is a lack of volunteers. Parks and Rec may offer free registration for those who volunteer in

spring; or implement a clinic style vs. game with high school and college volunteers. Discussion

was had.

● Due to a severe drought this summer, no grass was grown on the rodeo grounds preventing

soccer fields from being established. However, the lights and parking lot are ready and a fence

has been added to the budget.

● Polar Express Ride tickets will go on sale online November 5th and at City Hall November 7th.

Cost per ticket is $2. Mowing schedule and light installation is ahead of schedule.

● Bryan and staff have been checking lights for the drive through portion of Polar Express and a

bucket truck will be rented for installations.

● 3-4 new light displays have been added to the drive through portion to enhance viewer

enjoyment.

● Due to budget constraints, Bryan was not able to purchase as many lights as he would like. Jan

Waldie offered to donate from her personal collection.

● Bryan stated he would like to begin work on the front half of the park; discussion was had

regarding what that could look like.

● There have been complaints about the park bathrooms not being cleaned on the weekend.

Discussion was had.

● New members are still needed for the parks and rec board. Jan Waldie nominated Elizabeth Ladd

Johnson. Sheila Harper nominated Krystal Harper.

Upon motion made by Sheila Harper, Chris Taylor was nominated for President. Seconded by Jessica 

Taylor. Approved unanimously.  

Upon motion made by Sheila Harper, Jessica Taylor was nominated for Secretary. Seconded by Jan 

Waldie. Approved Unanimously. 

Upon motion made to end the meeting by Chris Taylor, Jan Waldie seconded. The meeting was 

adjourned at 6:43. 

Jessica Taylor 

Recording Secretary 



Webb City Police Department
Departmental Statistics

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2021 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 725 163 18 157 109 1033 5

February 670 153 24 117 106 952 4

March 1115 212 18 269 187 1365 6

April 1291 225 29 255 183 1333 5

May 1128 222 29 250 151 1436 6

June 1103 232 37 129 157 1300 3

July 1186 208 24 248 152 1373 4

August 1040 212 31 225 128 1326 6

September 962 200 24 184 110 1228 2

October 1096 201 24 220 101 1346 4

November 852 207 34 111 96 1064 3

December 879 180 29 136 95 1104 3

Totals 12,047 2,415 321 2,301 1,575 14,860 51

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

2022 Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

January 964         184 21 192 92 1092 2

February 776         155 19 150 103 892 1

March 985         214 29 172 120 1123 7

April 987         239 36 175 169 1106 20

May 1,093      191 25 151 115 1241 8

June 1,038      180 16 76 91 1156 13

July 1,024      191 15 173 141 1155 9

August 1,103      226 31 195 180 1461 7

September 1,073      243 40 197 153 1330 9

October 1,071      220 30 173 156 1287 8

November 950         192 24 154 121 1189 6

December 912         179 22 133 136 1072 7

Totals 11,976 2,414 308 1,941 1,577 14,104 97

change from 2021 -71 -1 -13 -360 2 -756 46

Average Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective

per Month Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations

2021 1,003.9 201.3 26.8 191.8 131.3 1,238.3 4.3

2022 998.0 201.2 25.7 161.8 131.4 1,175.3 8.1
change from same time 

period in 2021 -0.6% -0.04% -4.0% -15.6% 0.1% -5.1% 90.2%

(increase/decrease)



Webb City Police Department
Uniform Crime Statistics

as reported to the Missouri State Highway Patrol

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2021 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 3 4 12 2 21

February 14 3 17 34

March 7 2 11 1 21

April 5 2 12 19

May 15 7 22 2 46

June 11 3 17 4 35

July 10 8 37 2 57

August 1 16 7 21 1 46

September 15 1 23 1 40

October 16 26 1 43

November 7 27 34

December 8 1 32 1 42

Total 0 1 0 127 38 257 15 438

2022 Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

January 4 1 21 3 29

February 1 2 8 11

March 7 1 13 1 22

April 15 3 17 2 37

May 14 2 14 1 31

June 1 16 19 36

July 1 1 15 3 21 41

August 11 5 23 2 41

September 1 11 6 33 1 52

October 7 4 27 2 40

November 11 1 25 1 38

December 10 5 47 62

Total 0 3 2 123 31 268 13 440

change from 2021 0 2 2 -4 -7 11 -2 2

Monthly

Average Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

2021 0.00 0.08 0.00 10.58 3.17 21.42 1.25 36.50

2022 0.00 0.25 0.17 10.25 2.58 22.33 1.08 36.67
percent +/- 0.0% 200.0% 200.0% -3.1% -18.4% 4.3% -13.3% 0.5%



Webb City Police Department
Annual Statistical Comparison

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective Traffic 

Year Service Reports Crashes UCS Arrest Contacts Investigations Stops

2001 7,634 2,051 288 2,186 1,633 18,313

2002 6,940 1,788 288 2,092 1,593 16,313

2003 9,423 1,941 357 1,853 1,986 18,566

2004 11,613 2,014 323 1,745 2,498 18,702

2005 12,788 2,135 372 2,783 2,584 18,190

2006 11,363 1,584 324 2,622 2,181 16,603 5,240

2007 16,586 1,883 351 2,768 2,409 22,809 6,223

2008 13,345 1,598 284 2,554 2,394 19,775 6,430

2009 14,497 1,595 290 2,441 2,105 20,201 5,704

2010 15,780 1,422 212 2,444 1,951 21,498 5,718

2011 12,590 1,521 327 2,417 2,164 17,461 4,871

2012 11,687 1,640 304 2,992 2,734 16,205 4,518

2013 12,193 1,551 265 2,611 2,928 15,574 3,381

2014 11,746 1,732 291 2,263 2,966 14,653 2,907

2015 11,171 2,171 275 1,988 1,419 14,225 42 3,054

2016 11,884 1,871 288 2,307 1,488 15,341 40 3,457

2017 11,772 1,526 268 2,275 1,617 15,045 39 3,273

2018 11,777 1,501 237 2,501 1,626 15,458 27 3,681

2019 13,212 2,222 346 2,459 1,912 16,755 60 3,543

2020 12,172 2,390 295 2,304 1,813 14,985 58 2,813

2021 12,573 2,415 321 2,301 1,575 14,860 51 2,287

2022 11,976 2,414 308 1,941 1,577 14,104 97 2,128

avg 12,033 1,862 301 2,357 2,052 17,074 52 4,072

Year Homicide Rape Robbery Assault Burglary Larceny Veh. Theft Total

2001 - - 3 133 56 272 28 492

2002 - - 4 120 52 237 23 436

2003 - 4 2 146 51 228 16 447

2004 - 3 1 140 44 267 34 489

2005 - 5 1 169 37 287 23 522

2006 1 - 1 182 64 256 33 537

2007 - 2 - 253 53 350 35 693

2008 - - 4 247 51 378 16 696

2009 - 2 1 263 63 422 26 777

2010 - 1 3 254 55 358 30 701

2011 - - - 234 48 424 20 726

2012 - 5 2 211 64 492 30 804

2013 - 1 - 230 51 508 26 816

2014 - 4 1 205 36 565 27 838

2015 - 1 1 134 33 400 30 599

2016 - 1 4 141 32 359 40 577

2017 - - 4 131 24 279 16 454

2018 - - 2 108 15 274 19 418

2019 1 - - 121 40 334 27 523

2020 - 3 1 143 35 341 21 544

2021 - 1 - 127 38 257 15 438

2022 0 3 2 123 31 268 13 440

avg 0.09 1.64 1.68 173.41 44.23 343.45 24.91 589.41

Uniform Crime Reports to FBI



 Webb City Animal Control 

Monthly Humane Society Report

DATE BOOK # ANIMAL # SPECIES BREED DESCRIPTION LOCATION FOUND

12/1/2022 122181 146268 Dog Mastiff Brindle Austin/College

12/2/2022 122183 147714 Dog Hound Blk/Tan King Jack Park

12/3/2022 122184 147750 Dog Shepherd Brindle 306 Golf Rd

12/5/2022 122182 147775 Dog Malamute Grey/Wht 600 N Devon

12/8/2022 122186 147932 Dog Pit Blk/Wht 4560 Zora

12/12/2022 122189 148001 Cat DSH Gry/Blk Fountain

12/13/2022 122190 148040 Dog Havanese White Cardinal Ln

12/16/2022 122192 148162 Dog Pit Brn Main/Arch

12/19/2022 122193 148252 Dog Lab Blk 14th & Gold Pan

12/22/2022 122195 148335 Dog Lab Black 524 N Walker

12/23/2022 122196 148326 Cat DSH Blk/Wht 100 Blk W Austin

12/24/2022 122197 148340 Dog Lab Brn/Wht 707 W 3rd

12/26/2022 122199 148354 Dog Pit Blue Eden Ave

12/27/2022 122198 148478 Cat DSH Tabby

12/27/2022 121850 148479 Dog Pit Fawn

12/30/2022 121851 148528 Dog GSD Black 400 Rudondo



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 167,924.53 167,924.53 161,871.19 161,871.19 -6,053.34 -6,053.34 -3.60% -3.60%

December 193,298.20 361,222.73 207,568.15 369,439.34 14,269.95 8,216.61 7.38% 2.27%

January 196,449.02 557,671.75 196,692.30 566,131.64 243.28 8,459.89 0.12% 1.52%

February 198,301.78 755,973.53

March 163,082.88 919,056.41

April 241,329.61 1,160,386.02

May 187,645.18 1,348,031.20

June 191,907.17 1,539,938.37

July 202,375.71 1,742,314.08

August 224,353.20 1,966,667.28

September 222,834.47 2,189,501.75

October 245,946.23 2,435,447.98

2,435,447.98 2,435,447.98
566,131.64 566,131.64

BUDGET 2,400,000

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

General  (1 cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022

   566,131.64 = 23.59% of budget



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 40,471.44 40,471.44 89,932.72 89,932.72 49,461.28 49,461.28 122.21% 122.21%

December 44,464.31 84,935.75 48,200.19 138,132.91 3,735.88 53,197.16 8.40% 62.63%

January 48,555.32 133,491.07 36,252.58 174,385.49 -12,302.74 40,894.42 -25.34% 30.63%

February 67,510.78 201,001.85

March 60,067.91 261,069.76

April 46,403.78 307,473.54

May 45,833.91 353,307.45

June 46,932.93 400,240.38

July 41,596.36 441,836.74

August 87,709.75 529,546.49

September 46,291.20 575,837.69

October 37,635.51 613,473.20

613,473.20 613,473.20
174,385.49 174,385.49

BUDGET 600,000
174,385.49 =29.06% of budget

Totals

Use Tax Information
Webb City, Missouri

0.250 cent

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 83,959.41 83,959.41 78,709.51 78,709.51 -5,249.90 -5,249.90 -6.25% -6.25%

December 90,170.83 174,130.24 97,509.46 176,218.97 7,338.63 2,088.73 8.14% 1.20%

January 92,814.73 266,944.97 93,642.36 269,861.33 827.63 2,916.36 0.89% 1.09%

February 96,882.10 363,827.07

March 89,026.59 452,853.66

April 107,057.32 559,910.98

May 92,308.27 652,219.25

June 91,957.91 744,177.16

July 94,276.23 838,453.39

August 122,337.03 960,790.42

September 105,814.10 1,066,604.52

October 115,963.27 1,182,567.79

1,182,567.79 1,182,567.79
269,861.33 269,861.33

BUDGET 1,200,000

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Transportation (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022

269,861.33 = 22.49% of budget



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 83,959.39 83,959.39 78,709.59 78,709.59 -5,249.80 -5,249.80 -6.25% -6.25%

December 90,170.84 174,130.23 97,509.49 176,219.08 7,338.65 2,088.85 8.14% 1.20%

January 92,814.73 266,944.96 93,642.39 269,861.47 827.66 2,916.51 0.89% 1.09%

February 96,882.04 363,827.00

March 89,026.57 452,853.57

April 107,057.35 559,910.92

May 92,308.24 652,219.16

June 91,957.91 744,177.07

July 94,276.18 838,453.25

August 122,337.02 960,790.27

September 105,814.07 1,066,604.34

October 115,963.23 1,182,567.57

1,182,567.57 1,182,567.57
269,861.47 269,861.47

BUDGET 1,200,000
269,861.47 = 22.49% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information
Storm/Park (1/2  cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 20,989.91 20,989.91 19,677.37 19,677.37 -1,312.54 -1,312.54 -6.25% -6.25%

December 22,542.72 43,532.63 24,377.18 44,054.55 1,834.46 521.92 8.14% 1.20%

January 23,203.71 66,736.34 23,410.83 67,465.38 207.12 729.04 0.89% 1.09%

February 24,220.37 90,956.71

March 22,256.77 113,213.48

April 26,764.36 139,977.84

May 23,077.10 163,054.94

June 22,989.48 186,044.42

July 23,569.02 209,613.44

August 30,584.48 240,197.92

September 26,453.47 266,651.39

October 28,990.92 295,642.31

295,642.31 295,642.31
67,465.38 67,465.38

BUDGET 286,650
67,465.38 = 23.54% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvement  (1/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 62,969.45 62,969.45 59,032.20 59,032.20 -3,937.25 -3,937.25 -6.25% -6.25%

December 67,628.10 130,597.55 73,132.01 132,164.21 5,503.91 1,566.66 8.14% 1.20%

January 69,610.97 200,208.52 70,231.82 202,396.03 620.85 2,187.51 0.89% 1.09%

February 72,656.95 272,865.47

March 66,769.93 339,635.40

April 80,293.07 419,928.47

May 69,230.93 489,159.40

June 68,968.43 558,127.83

July 70,707.19 628,835.02

August 91,752.84 720,587.86

September 79,360.65 799,948.51

October 86,972.76 886,921.27

886,921.27 886,921.27
202,396.03 202,396.03

BUDGET 859,950
202,396.03 = 23.54% of budget

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvements (3/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023
Fiscal Year   2021 - 2022 (Current Year) FY 2022 - 2023 as Compared to FY 2021 - 2022



CITY OF WEBB CITY Treasury Report Compiled by: Lisa Gipson
For December 2022

Cash Balance General Bond Police Public Library Parks Storm/Park
Monthly Activities Fund Fund Evidence Works Fund Fund Fund

Fund
Beginning Balance 2,087,756.54 15,405.20 39,293.62 947,641.31 21,822.51 141,960.32 194,673.75
Receipts 463,609.77 3,560.89 49.82 164,284.08 58,545.35 29,956.75 97,509.49
Disbursements 631,682.03 3,643.50 0.00 325,251.23 58,545.35 99,205.31 0.00
Ending Balance 1,919,684.28 15,322.59 39,343.44 786,674.16 21,822.51 72,711.76 292,183.24

Health Claims Habitat Debt Capital HUD ARPA
Fund Fund Fund Service Improvement Fund Funds

Fund
Beginning Balance (30,853.85) 46,974.88 10,730.54 37,481.83 1,426,732.58 14,820.95 2,433,704.04
Receipts 54,640.16 74,253.26 38.12 91,924.43 97,509.19 0.00 1,860.28
Disbursements 74,204.08 74,204.08 10,801.77 91,893.51 91,893.51 0.00 0.00
Ending Balance (50,417.77) 47,024.06 (33.11) 37,512.75 1,432,348.26 14,820.95 2,435,564.32

Total O&M Solid Water Meter Total Total 
Governmental Sewer Waste Fund Fund Enterprise All

Funds Fund Fund Funds Funds
Beginning Balance 7,388,144.22 2,583,500.58 162,716.25 1,857,676.61 433,139.56 5,037,033.00 12,425,177.22
Receipts 1,137,741.59 175,782.07 50,366.78 144,296.26 5,461.11 375,906.22 1,513,647.81
Disbursements 1,461,324.37 101,830.96 49,395.44 121,669.25 5,160.00 278,055.65 1,739,380.02
Ending Balance 7,064,561.44 2,657,451.69 163,687.59 1,880,303.62 433,440.67 5,134,883.57 12,199,445.01



COUNCIL BILL NO. 23-002____    ORDINANCE NO.  ______ 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE IMPOSING A SALES TAX AT A RATE OF THREE PERCENT ON 
ALL TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY RETAIL SALES OF ADULT USE 
MARIJUANA SOLD WITHIN THE CITY OF WEBB CITY MISSOURI, PURSUANT TO 
ARTICLE XIV, SECTION 2.6(5) OF THE MISSOURI CONSTITUTION SUBJECT TO 
THE APPROVAL BY THE VOTERS OF THE CITY AT THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL 
ELECTION TO BE HELD APRIL 4, 2023; DESIGNATING THE FORM OF BALLOT; 
AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF SAID ELECTION. 
 
 WHEREAS, on November 8, 2022, the electors of the State of Missouri approved 
Amendment 3 to the Missouri Constitution enacting Section 2 of Article XIV of the Missouri 
Constitution effective December 8, 2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the newly enacted Article XIV, section 2.6(5) of the Missouri Constitution 
authorizes the City of Webb City Missouri to impose, by ordinance, an additional sales tax in 
amount not to exceed three percent on all tangible personal property retail sales of non-medical 
adult use marijuana sold in such political subdivision subject to approval by voters of the City of 
Webb City Missouri; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City 
of Webb City Missouri to impose a sales tax of three percent on all tangible personal property 
retail sales of non-medical adult use marijuana sold in the City of Webb City, Missouri and to 
submit the same to the voters of the City for approval by a majority of those voting at the general 
municipal election to be held on April 4, 2023. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WEBB CITY 
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION I – ADULT USE MARIJUANA SALES TAX.  A sales tax at the rate of three 
percent on all tangible personal property retail sales of adult use marijuana sold in the City of 
Webb City Missouri, as authorized by Article XIV, section 2.6(5) of the Missouri Constitution, is 
hereby imposed. The tax imposed hereunder shall be in addition to any and all other sales taxes 
allowed by law.  
 
 SECTION II – EFFECTIVE DATE.  The sales tax imposed by this Ordinance shall not 
be effective unless approved by a majority of the votes cast by the qualified voters voting thereon 
at the General Municipal Election to be held on April 4, 2023, at which election a proposal to 
authorize the City Council of the City of Webb City Missouri, to impose the tax herein provided 
for shall be submitted to the voters of the City of Webb City. 
 
  
 
 
 



 
 

SECTION III – FORM OF BALLOT.  The ballot to be used in such election shall 
contain the following question: 
 

Question 1 
 

Shall the City of Webb City Missouri, impose a sales tax of three percent (3%) on 
all retail sales of adult “non-medicinal” use marijuana sold in the City of Webb City 
Missouri?  

□ Yes   □ No 
 
 SECTION IV – NOTICE OF ELECTION.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to notify 
the Clerk of the County of Jasper County, Missouri, of the enactment of this Ordinance no later 
than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 24, 2023 in accordance with the Comprehensive Election Act, 
Chapter 115 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended. 
 
 

SECTION V: This ordinance is to be considered an emergency ordinance under the  
 
terms of the municipal code of the City of Webb City. 

 
SECTION VI: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF ___January___, 2023. 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Lynn Ragsdale Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Kim DeMoss, City Clerk 
 

 
 



COUNCIL BILL NO.  23-003_    ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, BY RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS 
FROM I-2 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (AMIEL OVERMAN, 831 RUSTIC LANE, JOPLIN, MISSOURI  64801). 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1. Notice of public hearing having been properly published and recommendation for 
reclassification having been given after review by the Webb City Planning and Zoning 
Commission, the Zoning Ordinance for City of Webb City, Missouri, is hereby amended by 
reclassifying the following described property from I-2 Light Industrial District to C-2 General 
Commercial District; to wit:   
 
LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:  East of East Road, North of Highway 71 and West of 
Railroad right-of-way in WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 64870 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  All that part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 
1/4) of Section 17, Township 28, Range 32, being part of Miscellaneous Lot 7 in Section 17, 
Township 28, Range 32, in the City of Webb City, Jasper County, Missouri, lying North of the North 
right-of-way of Highway 71 and West of the railroad right-of-way, more particularly described as 
commencing at the Northeast corner of said Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter 
(SW 1/4), thence South 88043 '30" West along the North line of said Quarter-Quarter, 767.40 feet to 
the West right-of-way of the railroad and the point of beginning, thence South 88043 '30" West 
along said line 554.87 feet to the Northwest corner of said Quarter-Quarter, thence South 0001 ' 
West along the West line of said Quarter-Quarter, 1020.59 feet to the North right of-way of 
Highway 71, thence North 89009'22" East along said right-of-way 550.07 feet to the West right-of-
way of the railroad, thence along said right-of-way on a chord of North 00 16'49" East 1024.85 feet 
to the point of beginning, EXCEPT any part taken or deeded for Highway, railroad, and road right-
of-way; also, being subject to a 30' ingress & egress easement across the East side thereof. 
 
and 
  
All that part of the Southwest Quarter (SWI/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SWI/4) of Section 17, 
Township 28, Range 32, being part of Miscellaneous lot 7 in Section 17, Township 28, Range 32, in 
the City of Webb City, Jasper County, Missouri, lying North of the North  right-of-way of Highway 71 
and West of the railroad right-of-way, more particularly described as commencing at the Northeast 
corner of said Southwest Quarter (SWI/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SWI/4); thence South 
88043'30" West along the North line of said Quarter-Quarter, 767.40 feet to the West right-of-way 
of the railroad and the Point of Beginning; thence South 88043'30" West along said line 554.87 feet 
to the Northwest corner of said Quarter-Quarter; thence South 0001' West along the West line of 
said Quarter-Quarter, 1020.59 feet to the North right-of-way of Highway 71; thence North 
89009'22" East along said right-of-way 550.07 feet to the West right-of-way of the railroad; thence 
along said right-of-way on a chord of North 0016'49" East 1024.85 feet to the point of beginning. 
 
SECTION 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to enter such reclassification 
upon the zoning map of the City of Webb City, Missouri. 



  
SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage. 
 

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI,  
 
this    day of ______________________________, 2023. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  
 





COUNCIL BILL NO.  23-004_________   ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, BY RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS 
FROM R-1 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT 
(APPLE HEALTHCARE, 16 S. PENNSYLVANIA, WEBB CITY, MISSOURI  64870). 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1. Notice of public hearing having been properly published and recommendation for 
reclassification having been given after review by the Webb City Planning and Zoning 
Commission, the Zoning Ordinance for City of Webb City, Missouri, is hereby amended by 
reclassifying the following described property from R-1 Residential District to C-2 General 
Commercial District; to wit:   
 
LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:  28 South Webb St., WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 64870 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
ALL OF EAST 150’ FEET OF LOTS NUMBERED SEVENTY-FOUR (74) AND SEVENTY-FIVE (75) 
IN MCCORKLES ADDITION SUBDIVISION, IN THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, JASPER COUNTY, 
MISSOURI, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.  
 
SECTION 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to enter such reclassification 
upon the zoning map of the City of Webb City, Missouri. 
  
SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage. 
 

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI,  
 
this    day of ______________________________, 2023. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk   
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
Patrick K. McKenna 
Director, Missouri Department of Transportation 
105 W. Capitol Avenue 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
 
January 24, 2023 
 
Subject: US Bicycle Route 51 designation from Arkansas through Joplin to Springfield 
 
Director McKenna, 
The City of Webb City extends its support for the designation of the proposed U.S. Bicycle Route 51 (USBR51) 
through our community. Further, we understand that this will follow the already designated USBR66. 
We recognize that bicycle tourism is a growing niche within our regional tourism markets. Nation-wide bicycle 
tourism contributes $83 billion a year to the economies of bike-friendly communities. As a community, we 
stand to benefit from this opportunity, plus the added health and environmental-related benefits of 
encouraging bicycle travel in our region. 
The U.S. Bicycle Route System is a bicycle-based transportation system sponsored by the American Association 
of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO). The project creates publicly accessible bicycle travel 
routes across the country. All routes are designated through a state- and federal-level process, to build broad 
support for bicycling and bicycle travel in communities across the country. 
The City of Webb City lies along the proposed USBR51 system that one day will stretch from New Orleans, 
Louisiana, to Des Moines, Iowa. Access through our community will afford cyclist access to points of interest, 
lodging, dining, and retail necessary to support extended and day-long journeys. In a city of 13,031 residents, 
the proposed USBR51 will additionally provide benefits to our residents and businesses. 
We endorse having the route mapped and marked as an official U.S. Bike Route, promoting bicycle tourism in 
our area. Therefore, the City of Webb City expresses its support for USBR51 and requests that the appropriate 
officials nominate the route for AASHTO designation as soon as possible. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Carl Francis 
City Administrator 
 
 
CC: MoDOT Design Support Services Section, Springfield 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street * Webb City, Missouri 64870 
   

Office of Administration   417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



USBR 51
Bella Vista AR to Joplin, MO

USBR 51 via USBR 66
Joplin to Springfield









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 

The police department is seeking the Council’s approval to apply for grant funding 

from the Missouri Department of Transportation – Highway Safety Division. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Over the past eighteen years the police department has received $583,091 in grants 

from the Division of Highway Safety for DWI Saturation Patrols (Wolfpacks), Hazardous 

Moving Violation Enforcement (HMV), and enforcement equipment. 

 

This year the police department is applying for funds to conduct DWI Wolfpacks, 

Speed Enforcement, and Hazardous Moving Violation (HMV) Enforcement, along with 

funds to purchase equipment to be used during these enforcement activities. The police 

department may be required to provide up to 50% matching funds. These matching funds 

would be included in the police department’s fiscal year 2023-24 budget. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 Allow the police department to apply for grant funding from the Missouri 

Department of Transportation by signing the Council Authorization form. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

NONE: until a grant award is made by MoDOT and then accepted by the Council. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By:  Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton   Carl Francis 

Chief of Police  City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By:  Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss  Tracy Craig 

City Clerk  City Financial Officer 

 
 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Grant Application 
Speed/HMV Enforcement, 

Wolfpacks & Equipment 

From MoDOT 

January 23, 2023 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION 
 

On      , 20  the Council of       

     held a meeting and discussed the City's participation 

in Missouri's Highway Safety Program. 

 

It is agreed by the Council that the City of          

will participate in Missouri's Highway Safety Program. 

 

It is further agreed by the Council that the Chief of Police will investigate the 

financial assistance available under the Missouri Highway Safety Program for 

Traffic Enforcement and report back to the Council his/her recommendations.  

When funding through the Highway Safety Division is no longer available, the 

local government entity agrees to make a dedicated attempt to continue support 

for this traffic safety effort. 

 
 

             

 Council Member     Council Member 
 
 
             
 Council Member     Council Member 
 
 
             
 Council Member     Council Member 
 
 
             
 Council Member     Council Member 
 
 

       
Mayor 

Highway Safety and Traffic Division 
P.O. Box 270 

Jefferson City, MO  65102 
1-800-800-2358 or 573-751-4161 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 Allow the police department to purchase six in-car camera systems using Missouri 

Department of Transportation (MoDOT) grant funds. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 In March 2022 I applied for grant funding through MoDOT to purchase six in-car 

camera systems at an estimated cost of $27,180.00. 

 

 In October 2022 I received notification that we had been awarded $27,180.00 from 

MoDOT to purchase six in-car camera systems. I sought quotes from our current body 

camera vendor, Digital Ally.  Digital Ally’s quotes for an in-car camera system came in at 

$4,499.00 per system.  Shipping for the six camera systems will cost $180.00.  The total 

cost for six in-car camera systems plus shipping will be $27,174.00.   

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 Allow the police department to purchase three in-car camera systems from Digital 

Ally using Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT) grant funds.  We chose 

Digital Ally because we have outfitted our Patrol Officers with Digital Ally body cameras 

and already have the Digital Ally software.  We already have Digital Ally in-car camera 

systems in six of our police patrol vehicles.  Digital Ally is a sole source vendor. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 NONE: The MoDOT grant of $27,180.00 will cover the rest of the expenses for 

this purchase. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer 

 

 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Purchase In-Car 

Video Cameras 

Police Department 

January 23, 2023 



Ordered Item Number Description Retail Price Item Discount Discount Ext. Price

6 001-0950-00 VuLink, Standard Kit $495.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,970.00
6 008-01528-00 Cable, VuLink CAN bus Adapter 3' $49.00 $0.00 $0.00 $294.00

12 012-00042-00 Activation Fee $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $360.00
6 K001-00081-00 DVM-800 Complete Kit, V2 $3995.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,970.00
1 Customer Loyalty Discount $0.00 $600.00 $600.00 ($600.00)

Total Discount $600.00

Subtotal $26,994.00

Misc

Tax $0.00

Freight $180.00

Total $27,174.00

Customer ID Salesperson Shipping Method Payment Terms Created By Quote Valid

WEBMO2 DB3 FEDERAL EXPRESS Net 30 Crystal 
Kaltenbach

90 Days

   Customer:

   Webb City Police Department

   Don Melton

   211 W Broadway

   Webb City, MO 64870

  14001 Marshall Drive

  Lenexa, KS 66215

 1-800-440-4947  www.digitalallyinc.com

Thank you for your interest in Digital Ally  products. If you would like to place an order, please contact the Digital Ally 
Sales Team at 1-800-440-4947.

***Customer Loyalty Discount Applied***

2-Year Advance Exchange Program on DVM-800 Kits
1-Year Advance Exchange Program on VuLink

Deployment & Activation Includes:
- Remote Product Setup & Configuration
- Dedicated Project Manager
- Best Practices & Implementation Planning Session
- Officer Training & Train-the-Trainer Session
- System Administrator & Trouble Shooting
- Product Support Per Program Warranty

Notes:

1.      Payment for the Products. Payment terms are cash on delivery, except where credit has been 
established and maintained to Seller’s satisfaction.  If you have established credit, payment terms are net 
30 days from date of shipment.  Any invoice that you fail to pay when due will bear interest at the rate of 1
-1/2% per month or the highest rate then permitted by law, whichever is less.  You will be responsible for 

TERMS OF SALE

Your purchase of the goods sold hereunder (“Products”) from Digital Ally, Inc., a Nevada corporation (collectively, with its parents, 
subsidiaries and affiliates, “Seller”) will be governed by the following terms of sale agreement (“Terms”). You will be referred to 

throughout these Terms as “you” or “Customer”. 

Quote

Date

Page

1/17/2023

1

QUO-01179-Y5K2G4

http://da-crmweb/DigitalAlly365/CRMReports/viewer/drillopen.aspx?ID=%7B5f3ecbe9-5f90-ed11-b829-0050569664d8%7D&LogicalName=quotedetail
http://da-crmweb/DigitalAlly365/CRMReports/viewer/drillopen.aspx?ID=%7B603ecbe9-5f90-ed11-b829-0050569664d8%7D&LogicalName=quotedetail
http://da-crmweb/DigitalAlly365/CRMReports/viewer/drillopen.aspx?ID=%7B613ecbe9-5f90-ed11-b829-0050569664d8%7D&LogicalName=quotedetail
http://da-crmweb/DigitalAlly365/CRMReports/viewer/drillopen.aspx?ID=%7B5e3ecbe9-5f90-ed11-b829-0050569664d8%7D&LogicalName=quotedetail
http://da-crmweb/DigitalAlly365/CRMReports/viewer/drillopen.aspx?ID=%7B1fdfacc9-7496-ed11-b830-0050569664d8%7D&LogicalName=quotedetail


 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 Allow the police department to purchase 31 infrared hybrid red/blue wearable 

safety lights using Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT) grant funds. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 In March 2022 I applied for grant funding through MoDOT to purchase 31 infrared 

hybrid red/blue wearable safety lights at an estimated cost of $3,874.69. 

 

 In October 2022 I received notification that we had been awarded $3,874.00 from 

MoDOT to purchase 31 infrared hybrid red/blue wearable safety lights. I sought quotes 

from local and on-line vendors.  Amazon.com had the lowest price at $108.99 per light 

with free shipping.  The total cost for 31 infrared hybrid red/blue wearable safety lights 

will be $3,378.69.   

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 Allow the police department to purchase 31 infrared hybrid red/blue wearable 

safety lights from Amazon.com using Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT) 

grant funds.   

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 NONE:  The MoDOT grant of $3,874.69 will cover the expenses for this purchase. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer 

 

 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Purchase Wearable 

Safety Lights for 

Police Department 

January 23, 2023 







 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 Allow the police department to purchase twelve sets of five 28” collapsible traffic 

cones using Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT) grant funds. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 In March 2022 I applied for grant funding through MoDOT to purchase 28” 

collapsible traffic cones at an estimated cost of $3,059.40. 

 

 In October 2022 I received notification that we had been awarded $3,059.40 from 

MoDOT to purchase twelve sets of five 28” collapsible traffic cones. I sought quotes from 

local and on-line vendors.  Amazon.com had the lowest price at $130.99 per 5-pack with 

free shipping.  The total cost for twelve sets of five 28” collapsible traffic cones will be 

$1,571.88.  MoDOT has approved the purchase of twelve additional sets of traffic cones 

with the funding that was remaining. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 Allow the police department to purchase 24 sets of five 28” collapsible traffic 

cones from Amazon.com using Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT) grant 

funds.   

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 $84.36 from line item #46105 - Grant Matching Expenditures.  The MoDOT grant 

of $3,059.40 will cover the majority of expenses for this purchase. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer 

 

 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Purchase Collapsible 

Traffic Cones for 

Police Department 

January 23, 2023 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 

The police department is asking the Council to accept $9,799.79 in grant funding 

awarded from the Missouri Department of Public Safety (MoDPS) – Local Law 

Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG). This is a “no-match” grant. The award should fully 

fund the purchase of thirteen ballistic helmets. 

 

The police department is asking the Council to allow the police department to 

purchase the awarded equipment by following the City’s procurement policy. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

In November 2022 I applied to the LLEBG program for $9,799.79 in equipment 

needed in the daily operation of the police department. 

 

In January 2023 I received notice that we were awarded $9,799.79 from my 

application. This amount will be used to purchase thirteen ballistic helmets. LLEBG 

should pay 100% of the cost of this equipment. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Allow the Police Department to accept $9,799.79 in grant funding awarded from 

the Missouri Department of Public Safety (MoDPS) – Local Law Enforcement Block 

Grant (LLEBG). 

 

Allow the police department to purchase thirteen ballistic helmets following the 

City’s procurement policy. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

NONE – The Missouri Department of Public Safety (MoDPS) – Local Law 

Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) should fully fund the purchase of this equipment. 
 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer  

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

LLEBG Grant 

Equipment Purchase 

 Police Department 

January 23, 2023 



Alcohol & Tobacco Control • Capitol Police • Fire Safety • Gaming Commission • Highway Patrol  
State Emergency Management Agency • Veterans Commission 

 

15     
             
             
             
             
             
         
 
 
January 17, 2023 
 
Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor 
Webb City, Police Department 
211 West Broadway 
Webb City Missouri, 64870 
 
RE:  FY 2022 Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG)  
 
Dear Mayor Ragsdale: 
 
The Missouri Department of Public Safety is pleased to inform you that your agency has been awarded 
$9799.79 for the application submitted for the FY 2022 LLEBG.  Please review the budget section of your 
application for details on which requested items have been awarded.  
 
Please find attached the Subaward Agreement, with Articles of Agreement.  Please review and sign the 
Subaward Agreement and initial each page of the Articles of Agreement.  By signing the Subaward 
Agreement and initialing each page of the Articles of Agreement you are certifying your acceptance of the 
award conditions.  When all documents have been executed, mail the original documents to the Missouri 
Department of Public Safety at the address listed above no later than February 15, 2023.   
 
If the Project Director and/or the Authorized Official listed on the award have changed, contact your Grant 
Specialist listed below, for an updated Subaward Agreement. 
 
An email will been sent with the mandatory Compliance Workshop training information.  Your award will not 
be marked “Underway” in the WebGrants System until the Compliance Workshop has been completed. 
 
We look forward to working with you on this award.  Should you have any questions or need additional 
information, do not hesitate to contact Brandy Boessen at (573) 751-5289 or Brandy.Boessen@dps.mo.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Michelle Branson, Grants Supervisor 
Missouri Department of Public Safety 
Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Unit 
 

MICHAEL L. PARSON 
Governor 

 
SANDRA K. KARSTEN 

Director 
 

 
Lewis & Clark State Office Bldg. 

Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 749 
Jefferson City, MO  65101-0749 

Telephone:  573-751-4905 
Fax:  573-751-5399 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 



FY 2022 LLEBG 

Missouri Department of Public Safety 

Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Unit 
SUBAWARD AGREEMENT 

P.O. Box 749, Jefferson City, MO 65101 
Telephone: 573-526-1928 Fax: 573-751-5399 

DATE 

01/17/2023 
FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 

15PBJA-22-GG-00640-MUMU 

 CONTROL  
NUMBER 

 090 
SUBRECIPIENT NAME

Webb City, Police Department 
UEI Number 

 HG5RYNQA1VP8 
ADDRESS 

 211 West Broadway 
 CITY 

 Webb City 

STATE 

MO 

ZIP CODE 

 64870 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF THE FEDERAL AWARD  

$9,799.79 

AMOUNT OF FEDERAL FUNDS OBLIGATED BY THIS ACTION 

$9,799.79 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF FEDERAL FUNDS OBLIGATED TO THE SUBRECIPIENT 

$9,799.79 

TOTAL APPROVED COST SHARING OR MATCHING 

 $ 0.00 
PROJECT PERIOD FROM 

01/01/2023 

 PROJECT PERIOD TO 

 06/30/2023 

FEDERAL AWARD DATE 

09/16/2022 
PROJECT TITLE  

 FY 2022 Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 
FUNDED BY 

 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant LLEBG 

AAssistaGraGrantG) FEDERAL AWARDING 
AGENCY 

 Department of Justice 

 PASS THROUGH ENITITY 

Missouri Department of 
Public Safety 

IS THIS AWARD R&D 

 YES ☐ NO ☒ 

  INDIRECT COST RATE 

  YES ☐  NO ☒ 

  AMOUNT  

CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE (CFDA) NUMBER 

16.738 

METHOD OF PAYMENT (Reimbursement -- Advanced) 

Reimbursement 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
CJ/LE GRANT CONTACT SUBRECIPIENT PROJECT DIRECTOR

NAME 

Brandy Boessen 

NAME 

Don Melton 

E-MAIL ADDRESS

Brandy.Boessen@dps.mo.gov 
ADDRESS (If different from above) 

211 West Broadway 
 TELEPHONE 

(573) 751-5289
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE 

 Webb City MO, 64870 

PROGRAM MANAGER 

Joni McCarter 
TELEPHONE 

(417) 673-1911

E-MAIL ADDRESS

dmelton@webbcitypd.org 

SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

The Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) Program provides funding to units of local government 
for law enforcement equipment.  The purpose of the equipment provided is to combat violent crime through 
information sharing, and to increase officer safety. 

AWARDING AGENCY APPROVAL SUBRECIPIENT AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL 
APPROVALTYPED NAME AND TITLE OF DPS OFFICIAL 

Sandra K. Karsten, Director 

TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF SUBRECIPIENT AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL 

 Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor 
SIGNATURE OF APPROVING DPS OFFICIAL DATE SIGNATURE OF SUBRECIPIENT AUTHORIZED 

OFFICIAL
DATE

THIS SUBAWARD IS APPROVED SUBJECT TO SUCH CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS SET FORTH 

ON THE ATTACHED SPECIAL CONDITION(S). BY SIGNING THIS SUBAWARD AGREEMENT THE SUBRECIPIENT IS 

AGREEING TO READ AND COMPLY WITH ALL SPECIAL CONDITIONS.



 
 
 
 
 

SUBJECT: 
 To allow Emergency Management to purchase a communication equipment to be 
installed on new communications vehicle. 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 In January 2022 we received notification of a 50% grant match from the State 
through the Emergency Management Performance Grant. This grant was approved to 
purchase a vehicle and equipment to aid in communications within the City on emergency 
scenes. The vehicle is currently being built and we are expecting delivery next month. This 
grant was also for the equipment needed to outfit the vehicle for operations. There is only 
one vendor in the area that currently is available to install this equipment, their quote is 
attatched as well as a list of the same equipment cost if we were to purchase it seperately 
on our own. 
 

Bids:  
  

Item      Vendor  Price 
Emergency Vehicle Equipment  NRoute   $9492.50 
 (this includes installation) 
Emergency Vehicle Equipment  Online (Various) $8459.17  
 (no installation) 
             
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended to purchase the equipment form NRoute and have them do the 
installation. Their price for the equipment alone is $7357.50 if they install it which is a 
savings of $1101.67 from what we can purchase the equipment for and aids in the cost of 
installation.  
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 This purchase will be made with funds that are in the current budget for Emergency 
Management, and 50% ($4.746.08) reimbursed from the State Emergency Management 
Performance Grant.   
 
 
Prepared/Submitted By: Reviewed By: 
Andrew Roughton  Carl Francis 
Fire Chief City Administrator 
 
Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 
Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 
City Clerk Finance Director 
 
 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 
Communication Vehicle 

Equipment Purchase,     
    January 23rd, 2023 



QUOTE
Date 12/12/2022

Estimate Number E22-1232

Webb City Fire
506 Ellis St
Webb City, MO 64870

Webb City Fire
506 Ellis St
Webb City, MO 64870

Phone (417) 731-2900 www.nroutellc.com

Total

6102 North 23rd Street
Ozark, MO 65721

DescriptionMPN Qty Cost Total

2023 Tahoe
SoundOff Signal - mpower® 4" Fascia Light w/ Stud Mount, 18" hard wire w/ sync
option, SAE Class 1 & CA Title 13, 9-32 Vdc, Black Housing, 12 LED, Dual Color - Red/Blue

EMPS2STS4J 2 124.00 248.00T

54"/137cm 9-32 VOLT NFORCE NXT LED LIGHTBAR W/ 15' LIN DSC TECHNOLOGY
  /D24/|D12||D12||D12||PRE||D12||D12||D12|\D24\ 
 /R_W/ |R_W||R_W||R_W||PRE||B_W||B_W||B_W| \B_W\ 
|S03|--GRT-||GRT||--GRT---||--GRT---|O-GRT--|S03|
|WHT|--CLR-||CLR||--CLR---||--CLR---|O-CLR--|WHT|
 \D24\ |D12||D12||D12||T18||D12||D12||D12| /D24/ 
  \R_W\|R_A||R_A||R_A||RBA||B_A||B_A||B_A|/B_W/ 
Domes       - Polycarb [D|6|12|12|P]
Accessories - PNFLBSPLT1, AUTO-DIM
Mount       - Standard Fixed Height Mount (PNFLBK14)
Hook        - PNFLBF38
Preemption  - Webb City Fire, Webb City, MO
Vehicle     - 2022 Chevrolet Tahoe

ENNLB00Z20-2TQ 1 3,760.00 3,760.00T

Havis - 12.5" Wide Medium Height Angled 22" Vehicle-Specific Console for 2021+
Chevrolet Tahoe Police Pursuit Vehicle

C-VSW-1012-TAH 1 645.00 645.00T

Havis - Side mount armrestC-ARM-102 1 68.00 68.00T
Havis - 6" accessory pocket w/hinged lid & lock, 2.5" deepC-AP-0625-L 1 152.00 152.00T
Havis - Internal cup holdersCUP2-1001 1 67.00 67.00T
5" Filler Plate for Wide VSW Consoles C-FPW-5 1 0.00 0.00T
Havis - 2" Filler PlateC-FP-2 1 0.00 0.00T
Havis - 1-1/2" Filler PlateC-FP-15 1 0.00 0.00T
Havis - 1-Piece Equipment Mounting Bracket, 3.5" Mounting Space, Fits SoundOff SignalC-EB35-S38-1P 1 0.00 0.00T
Havis - 1-Piece Equipment Mounting Bracket, 2.5" Mounting Space, Fits Motorola
XTL2500, XTL5000-05, APX-7500   NEED RADIO MODEL

C-EB25-XTL-1P 2 0.00 0.00T

Havis - 8.5" Heavy Duty Telescoping Pole, side mount, short handleC-HDM-204 1 165.00 165.00T
Havis - Tilt/swivel slide motion adapterC-MD-112 1 264.00 264.00T

SoundOff Signal - nERGY® 400 Series Multi-Function Siren w/ Button Control, 10-16v -
for one 100 watt speaker

ETSA481CSP 1 434.00 434.00T

Sound Off Signal - 100J Series Composite Speaker w/ Universal Bail Bracket - 100 wattETSS100J 1 197.00 197.00T
SoundOff Signal - mpower® 4" Fascia Light w/ Stud Mount, 18" hard wire w/ sync
option, SAE Class 1 & CA Title 13, 9-32 Vdc, Black Housing, 12 LED, Dual Color - Red/Blue
(LICENCE PLATE)

EMPS2STS4J 2 124.00 248.00T

SoundOff Signal - SL Running Light, 61" - 5 Module, Tricolor Red/Blue/WhiteESLRL61058 2 315.50 631.00T
8EVP - E104 - 4 LED Split Color Lighthead - Red/BlueE104RB 2 47.00 94.00T
8EVP – Stik Light – 24” – Red/White Non switched (Not a warning Light) Steady burn
only

STX-6-RW 1 35.00 35.00T

Page 1



QUOTE
Date 12/12/2022

Estimate Number E22-1232

Webb City Fire
506 Ellis St
Webb City, MO 64870

Webb City Fire
506 Ellis St
Webb City, MO 64870

Phone (417) 731-2900 www.nroutellc.com

Total

6102 North 23rd Street
Ozark, MO 65721

DescriptionMPN Qty Cost Total

Circuit Breaker, Surface Mount, 80 Amp4703-080B 1 31.50 31.50T
Egis Mobile - TDR Series Time Delay Relay, 160 A, Bulk7601B 1 141.00 141.00T

Bussmann Fuse Panel,10-Gang W/ Ground Pad46062 1 27.00 27.00T
Antenna Coax w/ End ConnectorMB8*** 2 20.00 40.00T
Sti-Co Flexible Quarter Wave -- Field Tunable Antenna 2 55.00 110.00T

Install Exterior Warning Light  (GRILLE) 2 85.00 170.00
Install Full Size Light Bar -- LED 1 255.00 255.00
Install Center Console 1 170.00 170.00
Install Dash Mount Mobile Radio - Standard Vehicle 2 210.00 420.00
Install Siren w/ Light Controls 1 170.00 170.00
Install Siren Speaker 1 85.00 85.00
Install Exterior Warning Light (LICENCE PLATE) 2 85.00 170.00
Install Exterior Warning Light  (OPEN HATCH) 2 85.00 170.00
Install Exterior Warning Light  (INSIDE HATCH) 1 85.00 85.00
Install Side Facing Light 2 170.00 340.00

SHOP SUPPLIES 1 40.00 40.00
FREIGHT **ESTIMATED** TBD 1 60.00 60.00
Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00

Page 2

$9,492.50



Item Vendor Price Qty Total
EMPS2STS4J Light Amazon $172.50 2 $345.00
ENNLB00Z20-2TQ Light Bar Nroute $3,760.00 1 $3,760.00
C-VSW-1012-TAH Console Havis $897.00 1 $897.00
C-Arm-102 Arm Rest Havis $94.00 1 $94.00
C-AP-0625-L Pocket w/ Lid Havis $211.00 1 $211.00
CUP2-1001 Cup Holder Havis $67.00 1 $67.00
C-FPW-5 Filler Plate Havis $9.00 1 $9.00
C-FP-2 Filler Plate Havis $13.00 1 $13.00
C-FP-15 Filler Plate Havis $13.00 1 $13.00
C-EB35-S38-1P Bracket Havis $37.00 1 $37.00
C-EB25-XTL-1P Bracket Havis $33.00 2 $66.00
C-HDM-204 Side Mount Pole Havis $230.00 1 $230.00
C-MD-112 Swing Arm Havis $367.00 1 $367.00
ETSA481CSP  Siren Public Safety Store $497.64 1 $497.64
ETSS100J Speaker Public Safety Store $225.62 1 $225.62
EMPS2STS4J Light Amazon $172.50 2 $345.00
ESLRL61058 Running Light Tri-State Public Safety $347.00 2 $694.00
E104RB Light Tristatepse $77.00 2 $154.00
STX-6-RW Light Tristatepse $59.99 1 $59.99
4703-080B Breaker Murcal $22.49 1 $22.49
7601B Time Delay Amazon $175.19 1 $175.19
46062 Fuse Panel Waytekwire $26.24 1 $26.24
Antenna Coax w/ End Connector Nroute $20.00 2 $40.00
Field Tunable Antenna Nroute $55.00 2 $110.00

Total (no installation) $8,459.17












	Agenda 1-23-2023
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday, January 23, 2022
	Page 1
	INVOCATION       Pastor Chris Jackson from First Baptist Church           PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-January 9, 2023    2. Park Board Oct. 12, 2022 Minutes
	3. PD Reports      4. Sale/Use Tax
	5. Treasurer’s Report
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Planning and Zoning Draft Minutes Jan 16 2023
	Administrator report 012323
	Council Minutes 1-09-2023 
	Monday, January 9, 2023
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Pastor Kyle Beverlin from Emmanuel Baptist Church gave the invocation
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, January 9, 2022
	Page 2
	Monday, December 12, 2022
	Page 3
	Monday, January 9, 2022
	Page 4


	Park Board Meeting October 12 2022
	police department monthly statistics
	dept stats

	Uniform Crime Statistics - MSHP
	Sheet1

	ACO monthly
	Sheet1

	Year End comparison
	year-end

	Sales Tax- Jan 2023
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	Treasury DEC 2022
	DEC 22

	Council Bill No. 23-002  Marijuana tax_
	Council Bill No. 23-003 Rezone from I-2 to C-2 (Amiel Overman property) 1.18.2023
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  23-003_    ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer
	Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk

	Overman Rezone approx 12 acres (12)
	Council Bill No. 23-004 Rezone from R-1 to C-2 Apple Healthcare (28 S Webb St.) 1.18.2023
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  23-004_________   ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer
	Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk

	US Bicycle Route Letter of Support 
	USBR51 Local Bike Routes
	2023-24 MoDOT council authorization
	2023 cr pd MoDOT HMV in-car cameras_
	2023 cr pd MoDOT HMV wearable safety lights_
	2023 cr pd MoDOT HMV traffic cones
	2023 cr pd LLEBG grant acceptance  equipment purchase
	CR - Communications Vehicle Equipment 1.23.2023
	Communication Vehicle Equipment Purchase,
	January 23rd, 2023

	Lighting Comparison 1.17.2023
	Sheet1

	CR-Scoccer Pre-K field
	Est_E221232_from_NROUTE_Enterprises_LLC_12788



